11b. Memo from Regular Meeting held Jul 26, 2022 12:00pm at SEA

Port 2022_07_26 _RM_11b _Memo_2023-Budget-Development-Briefing.pdf

of Seattle:

This document is a text-only reovery of the original PDF file. Any graphics that were in the original PDF are not included here.
If you need the original document, please contact the Commission Clerk at the Port of Seattle.

COMMISSION

AGENDA MEMORANDUM Item No. 11b

BRIEFING ITEM Date of Meeting July 26, 2022

DATE: July 5, 2022

TO: Stephen P. Metruck, Executive Director

FROM: Dan Thomas, Chief Financial Officer

Michael Tong, Director, Corporate Budget

SUBJECT: 2023 Budget Development Briefing

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this briefing is to provide the Commission and the public a preview of the budget
development. Staff would also like to seek the Commission’s feedback on the guidance on
preparation of the 2023 budget.

This is one of a series of budget briefings to the Commission starting from July prior to the formal
Commission reviews and approvals of the 2023 budget from September to November.
ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BRIEFING

(1) Presentation slides

PREVIOUS COMMISSION ACTIONS OR BRIEFINGS

June 14, 2022 — Commission Budget Retreat
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Page 1 of 1

This document is not an official record. It was generated by recreating the body of the document from previously extracted text.


http://www.tcpdf.org

